
  BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

Date:  January 21, 2020 

RE: 7b) Approval of the CVCSD 2020 road Improvement Project and Authorize Advertising 

for Bids 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Staff recommends the following action: 

Approve the plans, specifications for the 2020 Copper Valley Road Improvement Project – Phase 2 and direct staff 

and Willdan Engineering to advertise the project for bids. 

BACKGROUND: 

Staff are pleased to present to you the plans, specifications and engineer’s estimate for the Copper Valley 

Pavement Improvement Project – Phase 2. The plans have been prepared by our consultant, Willdan Engineering, 

and are consistent with the direction provided by the Board at the August 2019 meeting. 

The planned schedule for the project is: 

• Board of Directors approval to advertise   January 21, 2020 

• Advertisement for Bids      January 22, 2020 

• Pre-Bid Meeting/Job Walk     February 4, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 

• Bids due      March 4, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 

• Board of Directors award of contract   March 24, 2020 

• Notice to Proceed     April 1, 2020 

• Contract Construction Period (90 calendar days)  April 1. 2020 – June 30, 2020 

• Board of Directors approval of Notice of Completion  TBD 

The contract must be completed in 90 calendar days following the receipt by the successful contractor of a Notice 

to Proceed.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

• See above schedule 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

 

Estimated costs within the budgets amount. 


